
TO:  FULL-TIME FACULTY  
 
FROM:  Faculty Senate Instructional Resources Committee  
 
DATE:   April 5, 2019 
 
SUBJ: Nominations for Faculty Senate At-Large Positions  
 
The MSU Denver Faculty Senate At-Large Representatives attend Senate meetings and have voting 
rights. At-large senators serve two year terms, and there are three (3) seats open for the 2019-2021 
term. 
 
Please complete the form below to nominate a full-time MSUDenver faculty for an At Large position. 
The positions are open to all Category I and Category II, Full-Time Faculty members.  Self Nominations 
are allowable.  The three (3) faculty members receiving the most votes from a faculty-wide election will 
assume the positions, with the exception that no more than two (2) people can serve from the same 
academic subdivision. 
  
Please return this nomination form to Maggie Thulson at memerso9@msudenver.edu, or in person in 
SSB 330, by 5 p.m. on Wednesday, April 17.  
 
I, the undersigned, hereby nominate the following person to serve as one of the MSU Denver’s At Large 
representatives beginning Fall 2019 upon election to the position:  
 
  
________________________________________________  
(Please print nominee’s name)  
 
 
________________________________________________  
(Please print nominator’s name)  
 
 
________________________________________________  
 (Signature)  
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